

## **BRADFORD PEVERELL PARISH COUNCIL**

A meeting of the Parish Council will take place on the Jubilee Field on  
Tuesday September 15th, 2020 at 3pm

Cllr P Meaden has volunteered to Chair this meeting.

**Democratic Period – Due to current government restrictions on meeting numbers, representatives and members of the public will not be allowed to attend but a full record of the meeting will be posted on the parish council website at the earliest opportunity.**

### **AGENDA**

- 1 Apologies**
- 2 Minutes** of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday June 9th, 2020
- 3 Matters Arising -**
  - a) Speed watch initiative, volunteers needed
  - b) Future meetings - discuss options
- 4 Correspondence -** All sent round in browsers or forwarded electronically.
- 5 Village Hall roof -** discussion and decisions re payments
- 6 Officers Reports**
  - Village Maintenance Cllr N Howard
  - Village Hall Cllr P Meaden/Cllr T Buck
  - Muckleford Cllr T Buck
  - Amenity Fields Colin Chapman/Cllr C Hawkins
  - Flood warden Chris Snow
  - Publicity Terry Putnam
- 7 Planning –** WD/D/20/001107 lower Muckleford House – greenhouse - Approved
- 8 Finance -**
  - a) Cheque(s) - (Clerk's half-year salary £1016.64)  
(Clerk's half-year expenses)
  - b) 2019-2020 Accounts - AGAR has been sent to external auditors
- 9 Any other business**
- 10 Date and time of next meeting –** Thursday November 12<sup>th</sup>.

Next years' dates should be January 7<sup>th</sup>, March 4<sup>th</sup>, April 29<sup>th</sup> or May 6<sup>th</sup> (AGM),  
July 1<sup>st</sup>, September 2<sup>nd</sup> and November 4<sup>th</sup>.